called and known by the name of Argill Blackstons line to a corner of John Picketts land and Wm Johnsons land and from "thence along the said Johnsons land by the side of a White Cak Swamp untill it comes to the line of Henry Picket dec'd which was formerly a division between Henry Picket and Ralph Neale the father of William Neale aforesd".

Jno Gaines Wm Smith John Chamberline signed William Neale his mark

Rec. 14 Jan. 1713/14.

page 170. Lease and Release. 10 and 11 Dec. 1713. Thomas Winslow, "Taylor", of St. A. Par., sells William Mackenny, planter, of same Par., 100 acres, part of a tract of 200 acres purchased by Thomas Munday of Thomas Monoaster of Charles County, Maryland, by Deed dated 5 Aug. 1700, and purchased from Munday by Tho. Winslow on 11 Sept. 1700.

Wit:

John Boughan James Boughan Henry Byrom

signed Thomas Winslow

Rec. 15 Jan. 1713/14

page 172. Lease and Release. 2 Feb. 1713/14. Larkin Chew, Gent., of Essex Co., sells Jeremiah Clowder, Cent., of King and Queen Co., 1/32 part of 4020 acres in St. Mary's Par., patented 2 May 1713, etc., for L 7. 10. 00

Wit: Joseph Smith

signed Larkin Chew

Jno Roy James Edmundson

Rec. 11 Fob. 1713/14

page 174. Deed. 11 Feb. 1713/14. Henry Long and Christian his wife, of Hanover Par., Richmond County, one of the Daughters and Co heirs of Vallentine Allen dee'd sell Richard Edwards of St Anns Parish, planter, for 2000 lb. tobo., 60 acres being part of 3000 acres